City of Seattle Request for Quote 
Addendum 

Updated on: 1/21/2021

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid (ITB) # SP0-32 RE-BID – Large Explosive Ordnance Disposal (EOD) Robot released on 12/16/2020. The due date and time for responses has been updated to 1/21/2021 1/28/2021 2PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid response. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	12/30/2020
	1/20/2021
	Will the City consider adding a cap on liability by adding our suggestion language to the terms that govern the order?
Limitation of Liability: Seller shall not be liable to Buyer for an amount which in combination with all claims by Buyer against Seller under this Agreement exceeds 2x the contract value. 


	No. 
	

	2
	12/30/2020
	1/20/2021
	Will the City consider adding our suggested language to #38 Indemnification clause?
Indemnification:   To the extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold the City harmless from and against all claims, demands, damages, costs, actions and causes of actions, liabilities, fines, penalties,  judgments, expenses and attorney fees, resulting from the injury or death of any person or the damage to or destruction of property, or the infringement of any patent, copyright, trademark or trade secret, arising out of the work performed or goods provided under this Contract, or the Contractor’s violation of any law, ordinance or regulation, contract provision or term, or condition of regulatory authorization or permit up to 2x the contract value, except for damages resulting from the sole negligence of the City
	No. 
	

	3
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	Specification Statement - Capable of reaching at least 6 feet into the cab or cargo area of a vehicle and lifting 125 lbs. – Clarification - must be able to lift 125 lbs. at a full arm extension Horizontally at 6 ft. from the front of the Robot? 
	Yes
	

	4
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	What is the Max. lift capability required at 18” from the front of the robot?
	Please see column to the right. 
	275 lbs.

	5
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	Power Source – A/C Power, is this referring to the OCU?
	Yes, 

The DC Adapter Cable, AC Cord with plug adapter for non-US plugs are still required per the specification sheet. 
	

	6
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	What are the Robots desired weight, width, length of the Robot?


	Please see column to the right. 
	Weight: no more than 1,000 lbs

Width: no wider than 30 inches

Length: no more than 48 inches with tracks up

	7
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	Are the Specifications a desired or required, as there are several items mentioned that the Robot can do, but does the department have the budget for the addition of these items or are you asking if the Robot has the capabilities for future add on?
	Specifications are required. 
The budget is restricted to the Grant document in the ITB. 
	

	8
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	In speaking to the end user over the last year, their intent was to Mount the OCU Hardware into their Bomb Squad Truck, so that there would be no need for an OCU Conversion Kit (Pelican Case), is this still the case?
	No, the Breakout Box (pelican case) is not an operational item and is not included in the specification sheet included in this ITB.
	

	9
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	Able to conduct sampling operations - Able to automatically retrieve, use, and store 1-4 sampling tools. All samples information, would be stored in the software for retrieval at a later date, is this what the end user is asking?
	No, please see column to the right.
	The specific specification regarding sampling operations is not a requirement for this ITB.  Vendors can submit capabilities outside of specification requirements. Please submit optional items on a separate page. Any optional items will not be evaluated as part of the bid award.

	10
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	Tactical Team assistance - Able to mount a weapons system that can deliver both lethal and less lethal munitions. – What type of lethal and less lethal tools does the customer have, as we can provide the tools if they do not currently have or a combination of the Tools and Mounts?
	The system that will be purchased through this ITB must have mounting systems for EOC intergenic tools, including PAN, Powerhawk, Picatinny rail system.  


	

	11
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	Mapping Capability - Able to mount a mapping system that allows for the establishment of home and way points. Does the end user have a mapping system that they would like to Mount to the Robot? The system does not current have a mapping system integrated into the Robot other than have Retro-Traverse (rewind) of the manipulator, is this what the end user is asking, as this would be mapping of the various movements of the Robot Manipulator, Articulators and other features of the Robot?
	No, please see column to the right.
	The specific specification regarding Mapping Capability is being removed from this ITB.  This is not a requirement for this ITB.  Vendors can submit capabilities outside of specification requirements.  Please submit optional items on a separate page. Any optional items will not be evaluated as part of the bid award.

	12
	1/4/2021
	1/19/2021
	Autonomous Navigation - Able to facilitate autonomous navigation between given way points. – Is the end user talking about Navigation between points on the robot, such as Articulators, Manipulator, as the on-screen graphics would show all robot vehicle movements? 
	No, please see column to the right.
	The specific specification regarding Autonomous Navigation is being removed from this ITB.  This is not a requirement for this ITB.  Vendors can submit capabilities outside of specification requirements.  Please submit optional items on a separate page. Any optional items will not be evaluated as part of the bid award. 

	13
	1/19/2021
	1/19/2021
	
	
	The City is revising the required delivery date to October 22, 2021. 

	14
	1/19/2021
	1/19/2021
	
	
	The City is revising the bid due date to January 28, 2021 2PM PT

	15
	1/20/2021
	1/21/2021
	Is the City not willing to negotiate the terms referenced in questions 1 and 2? 
	Correct, the City is not willing to negotiate the terms referenced in questions 1 and 2 or any other items in the Grant award or the City’s standard terms and conditions. 
This is covered in page 9: Contract Terms and Conditions paragraph of the ITB which reads in part:

Bid Submittal is agreement to all Terms and Conditions. All specifications, requirements, terms, and conditions are mandatory, and submittals should anticipate full compliance without exception. 
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